Wednesday, February 14, 2018

MINUTES OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE
BRIDGEPORT BOARD OF EDUCATION, held February 14, 2018, at
Bridgeport City Hall, 45 Lyon Terrace, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

The meeting was called to order at 6:16 p.m. Committee members

Ms. Martinez moved approval of the comni'mw
18, 2018. The motion was seconded by Mr. i
was approved by 1-0 vote. Mr. lllingwaorth vot

said the machine uses the board to put
people into posit o aren’'t necessarily the most qualified, but
are politically connected.

Ms. Pereira said there were provisional employees as custodial
supervisors, typists, and clericals who have not been tested. She said
the civil service director, Mr. Dunn, said the tests could not be held
due to costs. She urged the board send a communication requesting
testing for all provisional employees.

Ms. Pereira said some courts have ruled that provisional employees
cannot be a member of a union, so provisional employees affect



bumping rights.

Ms. Pereira said all firefighters and police officers have to take tests
to be hired.

Ms. Pereira said the memorandum indicated that when the test for
Custodian | takes place there will be a huge elimination of employees
working as custodians.

r to the full
dian | civil
service testing and there be a response to Mr. »D S urglng the city

at this issue.

Mr. lllingworth said the si an He said there had
been apractice in the district of filling ve ies in non-shortage

eas. He said he is not allowed to hire
elementary tea s for vacancies if they do not fit into shortage
areas.

Ms. Pereira said Mr. lllingworth had the right idea about the need to
make every effort to fill vacancies that occur before April.

Mr. Chester said the policy was purely about the budget because
long-term subs are paid $180 a day.

Ms. Pereira said she felt a little misled because Ms. Siegel has
repeatedly said that if there is a qualified teacher available to fill a
vacancy they are going to be hired.



In response to a question, Mr. Chester said in regards to lateral
transfers by district employees that typically teachers are not moved
during the year because of disruption, although this is not a hard and
fast rule.

Ms. Pereira said we need to make it clear to Ms. Siegel that long-term
subs can only be used in April, May and June. Mr. lllingworth said he
agreed.

Mr. lllingworth noted the board has budgeted for ¢ hé teaching
replace them. He said the board needs e the students get
the best quality education. 1

Mr. Illingworth said there co :
Committee to have a dialo ' iege his issue. Ms,
Pereira said Ms. Martin ittee chair could just put

the matter on her ag ls. ine: ‘she would do so.
Retur item, Tim McNamara provided
the co e employees working for the

Mr. McNama id the tradespeople such as carpenters come from
the union trade hall. He‘said about 95 percent of the provisional
employees are iliti

Mr. McNamara said the job position of janitress was not limited to
females. It is a position that involves lighter duty than custodians such
as general clean-up.

Mr. McNamara said the Typist | positions are provisional; Typist I
and Typist are Il are not tested for.

Mr. McNamara said there was a test given a few months ago for
Custodian IV. He said he did not believe anyone lost their job,



although some may have reverted back to Custodian I. He said he
could research and provide that information.

Gil Velez was recognized. He said those employees that lost their
positions went back to the lowest salary grade.

Ms. Pereira said there were 35 provisional employees, some
employed as far back as 2012. Mr. McNamara said the management
of the department makes the decision as to which provisional
employees to hire. Ms. Pereira said they’re working off a political list,
not a civil service list. :

through different administrations. Ms. Pere
not so much the particular administration b

full board.

Ms. Pereira

ing the testing will actually save the board
rovisional employees are at salary levels above

Mr. Sokolovic sai
money because t
the entry level.

Ms. Pereira said one employees has been a provisional employee
since 2013, a Typist I, who is Anthony Paoletto’s mother. She said
she could be the best typist in the world, but the test should be given.

Ms. Martinez said passing the test protects the employee’s job.

Mr. McNamara said he believed under the provisions of the NAGE



contract, provisional employees would have to be laid off first.

Albert Benejan was recognized. He said many of the custodians do
an amazing job.

Ms. Pereira said the point of creating the civil service test is to be
able to hire someone right away for open positions.

Mr. McNamara said he believed the test was a fairly basic level
because it is for an entry level posmon and sald he heped persons

contractual language about provisional e
service’s offer letter makes provisiot p fully aware that

service testing.” The m y M. lllingworth. Mr.
Illlngworth said Mr. Du‘

Respectfully submitted,

John McLeod



